

Mr Damien Vella  
CEO  
BREEN RESOURCES PTY LTD  
Level 16, 55 Clarence Street  
Sydney NSW 2000

5 November 2025

---

**Subject: Request for Additional Information**

Dear Mr Vella

I refer to your application submitted to the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) for the Breen Resource Recovery Facility-Mod-1 (SSD-10412-Mod-1).

The report for SSD-10412-Mod-1 was referred to agencies for comment and the submissions received to date are available on the NSW Planning Portal.

Please note that advice from Sutherland Shire Council is outstanding and will be made available on the Department's website once received. The Department's comments will be provided under separate cover.

You are requested to provide a response to the issues raised by government agencies, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the department by 4 December 2025. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW Planning Portal.

The assessment period ceases to run between the date of this letter and the date you provide the additional information (or notification that the information will not be provided), in accordance with Part 4 Division 4 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact Rebecka Williams on telephone 02 82751723 or via email at [rebecka.williams@dpie.nsw.gov.au](mailto:rebecka.williams@dpie.nsw.gov.au)

Yours sincerely,



Lindsey Blecher  
Team Leader  
Industry Assessments

*As nominee of the Planning Secretary*